
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr Shadreck Chirikure
University of Cape Town - Archaeology
Private Bag X3
7700
Rondebosch

This proposal seeks to mitigate the impact of the consolidation of existing activities at Venetia
Diamond Mine, Limpopo Province. The site is a Late Iron Age site comprised of house platforms, stone
cairns and cattle kraals.

Dear Dr Chirikure, 

Thank you for your permit application for mitigation of an Iron Age Site (TVT3/3) that will be impacted by the
expansion of the De Beers Venetia Mine. It is noted that the excavated material will be housed by the
University of Cape Town. 

SAHRA has reviewed your application and decided to approve it. We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
SAHRA Head Archaeologist (Acting)
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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